

You are invited to attend the

Meeting of Mawdesley Parish Council,

which will take place at Mawdesley Village Hall

7.30pm on Monday 11th September 2023

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of Interest and Dispensations
- 3. To receive declarations of interest from Councillor's on items on the agenda
- 4. To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)
- 5. To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate
- 6. Minutes of the Previous Meeting. To resolve to approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 11.07.23.
- 7. Public Participation: To adjourn the meeting for a period of public participation.

Any member of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes within the overall time allocated. Please note that any representation or matter raised does not require any response from the Council and should not be debated since no decision can lawfully be made during this time. A member of the public is any person present other than a member or official of the Council. A member or official of the Council may (after the meeting) request a future agenda item be placed setting out what it is the Council is being asked to consider and decide upon.

- 8. To receive an update from Ian Wright from Lancashire County Council on the Treescapes project and to decide if there is a desire to extend the woodland edge out to the field on Moss Fields.
- 9. Parish Clerk's Report.
- 10. Lengthsman's Report.
- 11. To discuss the Lancashire County Council local delivery scheme and biodiversity small grant scheme, deadline 15.09.23 and to resolve if the Parish Council should apply for the grants.
- 12. To receive a quotation from Playsound for a) Playground gate repairs b). The playground pathway which is deteriorating c) A fabricated devise to cover the 'pinch points' on the large climbing frame/slide at the top of the slide and decide on each item.
- 13. To receive and agree the quotation (previously circulated) from Gareth Coburn to seed the banking with wildflowers and honeysuckle, winter flowering clematis for the trellis.
- 14. To receive an update on the installation of the WW1 bench and soldier.
- 15. To receive an update on the installation of the post to secure the trailer on Moss Fields.
- 16. To receive an update on the proposed external standpipe at Hurst Green play area to facilitate cleaning of the play surface.
- 17. To receive an update on the Best Kept Village competition
- 18. To receive an update on the Mawdesley in Bloom competition.
- 19. To receive an update on the contract in respect of the rental of the small container belonging to Mawdesley Parish Council to Mawdesley Millennium Green Trust.
- 20. To receive an update on the signage project at Hurst Green.

- 21. To discuss the Scarecrow Festival following the decision to go ahead subject to the appointment of a volunteer committee which should include residents.
- 22. To receive an update regarding the review of the quarterly magazine.
- 23. To receive an update on the open day for Mawdesley organisations to promote themselves to residents of the village scheduled for Saturday 18th November.
- 24. Planning Matters to discuss and decide a response (if applicable) to planning applications including those received after the agenda is published.

Proposal: Section 73 application to remove condition no.2 (agricultural occupancy) of planning permission ref. 5/5/05733 (bungalow)
Location: Mill Meadows Three Post Green Mawdesley Ormskirk L40 3SU
Reference: 23/00618/FUL *Decision to be e mailed to Mike Halsall on 12/09/23*

Proposal: Application for a certificate of lawfulness for a proposed detached garage **Location:** Mariden Smithy Lane Mawdesley Ormskirk L40 2QQ **Reference:** 23/00657/CLPUD **Deadline 12/09/23**

Proposal: Proposed Demolition of Existing Dwelling and Construction of New Dwelling **Location:** Bluestone House Blue Stone Lane Mawdesley Ormskirk L40 2RJ **Reference:** 23/00677/FUL *Deadline* 21/09/23

- 25. To review the list of potential Parish Council projects and to discuss any new ideas to be added to the list.
- 26. To receive the budget monitoring report/receipts and payment summary to the end of quarter one (2023/24) April to June.
- 27. To receive an update on the progress in relation to the Annual Governance Accountability Return.
- 28. To consider and approve the schedule of accounts for payment.
- 29. Financial reports to ratify accounts and authorise payments.

Clerk: Trish Grimshaw E mail: clerk@mawdesleyparishcouncil.org.uk Date: 05/09/23